

# NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

Sept 14th, 2024

**\*\* NOMINATIONS OPEN FOR POSITIONS (CLEAN TIME REQUIRED)**

**ASC Vice Chair (2 years)**  
**ASC Treasurer-in-Training (2 years)**

**RCM Alt (2 years)**

**General Business began at 1:30 PM (New Beginnings Hosting)**

Open with Serenity Prayer, Reading of 12 Traditions, 12 Concepts, Purpose of the ASC

<p><b>Trusted Servant Roll Call:</b></p> <p><b><u>Present:</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Chair (interim) - Charles N.</li><li>• Treasurer - Charles N.</li><li>• Web - Alicia A.</li><li>• Treasurer in Training - Crystal W.</li><li>• RCM Alt - Crystal S.</li><li>• Activities - Janet W.</li><li>• HIPPR - Crystal S.</li></ul> <p><b><u>Absent:</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• RCM - Wendy B.</li><li>• Secretary - Hannah S.</li></ul> <p><b><u>Vacant:</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Vice Chair</li></ul>	<p><b>Group Roll Call: <i>Quorum Met (7/7 groups)</i></b></p> <p><b><u>Present:</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Final Frontier (Chris/Laurel B)</li><li>• Livin Clean (Kenneth)</li><li>• New Beginnings (Chris D.)</li><li>• New Life (Jennifer G.)</li><li>• Peaceful Dozen (Chris H.)</li><li>• Therapeutic Value (Sidney P./Lindsey H.)</li><li>• No Matter What (Glen B./Valentine)</li></ul> <p><b><u>Absent:</u></b></p>
---	---

**Secretary Report:** Charles N. reviewed minutes and they were accepted without opposition.

**Treasurer's Report:SEE ATTACHED REPORT:**

Opening Balance given by Crystal W. Opening balance is \$5,401.51 Bank Balance \$3,338.21 (after expenses and deposits; outstanding checks \$50) Prudent reserve = \$343.60 Working balance \$2,944.65

**GSR Reports:** Report submitted and attached

- **Final Frontier (Chris/Laurel B.)** - No Saturday meeting due to lack of support
- **Livin Clean (Kenneth H)** - Kenneth H is new GSR. Have some meetings outside.
- **New Life (Jennifer G./Stepheni H.)** - Light My Fire Oct 4-6 at Devil's Den Campground A; 3rd Sunday of the month potluck at 12:30p and speaker at 1p
- **New Beginnings (Chris D.)** - Lots of newcomers. 2nd Friday of the month meets between 7:30p-8p to have snacks and games. Tye Dye party Sept. 28th, 1pm-5pm at Park Springs. See Attached Flyer.
- **No Matter What Group (Valentine/Glen B)** -No changes in meetings/events. Last friday of the month is birthday night;
- **Peaceful Dozen (Chris H.)** - Sat men's meeting changed to 8a (need support); several treatment facilities are showing up; Oct 25th 6-9p Halloween event with speaker, food, and costume contest
- **Therapeutic Value Group (Sidney P./Lauren)** - still at a temporary location; In need of support from experienced members; Pancake breakfast Nov 2nd 10a-12p will have tshirts for sale; Step Study the 3rd Tuesday of the month.
- **Resentmentville** - needs support to keep the meeting open

# NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

Sept 14th, 2024

## RCM: SEE ATTACHED REPORT

- **Next RSC is Nov 2-3, ARVANA is hosting at Hot Springs**
- SZF will be hosted by NWAANA October 25th-27th. Willingness to participate in service can be coordinated through Wendy B., Crystal S., or Alicia A..
- NWAANA hosting the 2025 Regional Convention. Nominee for 2025 Regional Convention Chair: Chuck B..
- "ARSCNA Service Inventory" response **deadline extended** until November 1st (see attached)
- Activities: Central Area Convention, Little Rock, Aug. 9th-11th. New Way Ice cream social, Van Buren, Aug. 10th. World Convention. Washington D.C. Aug.29th-Sept.1st. Cove Lake Campout, Paris, Oct. 11th-13th.
- Elected:
  - RSC Chair: Laurie S.
  - RSC Vice Chair: JR S
  - RSC Secretary: Amanda V
  - RSC Treasurer: David D
  - RSC Communication Coordinator: Jennifer B
  - RSC Policy & Procedure: Wendy B
  - RSC Convention Chair: Chuck B. (nominated & appointed in the interim)
- Still Open:
  - RSC Secretary in Training
  - RSC Treasurer in Training
- Motion passed: To add 1 year clean time requirement for Phonline Volunteers
- **ASC: RSC NOMINATION** - Voted in support of Chuck B nomination of Regional Convention Chair
- **ASC: SZF NOMINATION** - Voted in support of SZF nominations for FD and PR

## SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:

**Activities: (Janet W):See Attached Report:** met twice, picked logo, made reservations for cabins and campground/pavilions; should have quilt squares at next ASC to decorate for each group (want to get this done earlier this year); need more support to do other events such as a carnival

- Next BRU will be June 27th - 29th, 2025
- Next BRU Committee Meeting Oct 21st @ 6pm via zoom  
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8183857229?pwd=VE9KSUhf0U5LzAwdUc5WGN1L0Jzd09&omn=82003448303>
- Regarding the Motion for \$1000 event - Activities will give all proceeds from BRU to Area and if the motion passes, then ASC will write a check to Activities to create a clear records

## 20 minute Break

## HIPPR: (Crystal S.):

- \$1332 remaining in our budget
- **H&I:** CCC will be completely closing at the end of September and we are no longer going in. Time Wellness 1st/3rd Saturday monthly. Benton County Juvenile Detention Center - will be working with us on our background checks; Heidi B. has contact for Washington County Jail and working on that.
- **Phonline:** Phone line training event - TBD with communications coordinator Jennifer B. about setting a date.
- **Public Relations:** Need new contacts to help fill IP racks!!. We need an IP rack coordinator. Now placing racks in NWACC and Goodwill in Rogers are still pending. Magnets for the booth were

# NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

Sept 14th, 2024

received. We had a booth at the Harm Reduction at UofA went well. No response from Benton County Chaplain. We will be setting up a booth at the SZF PR for Professionals event in October 2024.

**Web: (Alicia A.)** -Updates have been made. For meeting list changes, email [meetings@arscna.org](mailto:meetings@arscna.org). All meetings are updated on official NA sites which include: [www.naofnwa.org](http://www.naofnwa.org) , [www.arscna.org](http://www.arscna.org) , [www.na.org](http://www.na.org) . Still looking into ways to escalate our web information to boost our search results and better reach the newcomer.

**ADHOC: Learning Days (Chris H.) - [March 2024 motion - goal: create a plan of how to implement an annual Learning Day event.]:** Chris not present. Nothing to Report.

**ADHOC: Guidelines Committee Ad Hoc (Alicia/Chuck B.):** Nothing to report. Plan to continue to review.

**ADHOC: ASC Password and Resources list Ad Hoc (Wendy B./Charles N./Alicia A.):** Wendy not present. Nothing to report yet.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

Alicia A. calls for a special nomination/election meeting, July 27th @ 3pm via zoom.

**Motion #1:** Use \$1,000 of BRU profits to setup carnival event. **Intent:** Fund activities other than BRU

## **WITHDRAWN DUE TO NEW INFO**

**Motion #2:** Send nomination for RSC Convention Chair - Chuck B. to the Aug. RSC **Intent:** have ASC send nomination **PASSED**

## **OPEN SHARE DISCUSSION:**

- Alicia A - Survival kits available for purchase at [www.na.org](http://www.na.org)

## **MONEY MOTIONS/ TREASURER REQUESTS:**

- Crystal S. - \$350 treasury request for Nov RSC travel fund. (budgeted)

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- **Motion #1:** Groups to fund an activity carnival.
  - Discussion about the intent and process. **Amended to read:** Area to fund an activity carnival in the amount of \$1000. Intent: to have a non-fundraising event to promote fellowship and unity.
  - Additional discussion:
    - See NAWS Bulletin 21 attached;
    - how is having fun and hanging out is not what our 1st Tradition is about;
    - should we be worried about fundraising if we don't have a purpose for the funds we are raising
  - **Motion withdrawn**
- **Motion #2:** Spend \$500 for hosting SZF **PASSED**

## **NOMINATIONS/ELECTIONS**

**May - nominations open - sent out to groups requesting nominees to attend July ASC**

**July - nominated names sent to groups to vote**

**Sept - vote on nominees at ASC**

# NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

Sept 14th, 2024

Nov - those voted in take office

## Positions for vote on September 14<sup>th</sup>:

- ASC Chair - Charles N. **ELECTED**
- ASC Treasurer - Crystal W. **ELECTED**
- Webservant - Alicia A. **ELECTED**
- ASC Secretary - Lindsey N. **ELECTED**
- Activities Chair - Janet W. **ELECTED**
- HIPPR – Ricky M.: The clean time requirement for this position is 2 years. Ricky will need that clean time requirement waved. His clean date is Dec 19th, 2022 so he currently has 19 months. **ELECTED**

## Positions without current nominations:

- ASC Vice Chair (2 years) – No Nominations
- ASC Treasurer-in-Training (2 years) – No Nominations
- RCM (3 years) – Crystal S. (appointed RCM interim to represent NWA at Nov RSC)
- RCM Alt (2 years) – No Nominations
- RSC Convention Host City Liaison - Crystal S willing in the interim until next ASC meeting

**Nomination for NWA ASC RCM: Crystal S.**

**VOTE \_\_\_\_\_ NOTES for ASC \_\_\_\_\_**

## ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Requesting RSC convention host committee volunteers
- Nominations still needed for ASC positions (See above)
- Public Relations IP rack fillers and coordinator needed
- New Beginnings: 2nd Friday of the month meets between 7:30p-8p to have snacks and games
- 3rd Sunday of the month New Life potluck at 12:30p and speaker at 1p
- Sept. 28, 2024 1pm - 5pm @ Park Springs - New Beginnings Tye Dye Party (See Flyer)
- Oct 4-6, 2024 - Light My Fire at Devil's Den Campground A; 3rd Sunday of the month potluck at 12:30p and speaker at 1p
- Oct 11-13, 2024 - Cove Lake Campout, Paris
- Oct 20, 2024 @ 3pm - Next RSC Convention Meeting hybrid (see info on website)
- Oct 21, 2024 @ 6pm - Next BRU Committee Meeting via zoom  
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8183857229?pwd=VE9KSUhFb0U5LzAwdUc5WGN1L0Jzd09&omn=82003448303>
- Oct 25, 2024 6-9p Halloween event with speaker, snack, and costume contest (See Flyer)
- Oct 25-27, 2024 SZF in Rogers, AR - See Website for Flyer
- Nov 1, 2024 "ARSCNA Service Inventory" response **deadline extended** (see attached)
- Nov 2, 2024 - RSC Convention theme & artwork submission deadline (see attached)
- Nov 2, 2024 10a-12p - TVG Pancake breakfast @ New Beginnings Flagstone location
- Nov 2-3, 2024 Next RSC - ARVANA is hosting - location Clarksville
- Nov 9, 2024 @ 1:30pm ASC at Livin Clean
- June 27-29, 2025 - BRU 2025 in Yellville, AR (more TBA)
- Oct 25-26, 2025 - Arkansas Regional Convention (Eureka Springs, AR)

# NWA AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS - AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

Sept 14th, 2024

## **FINAL TREASURER REPORT: (SEE ATTACHED DETAILED REPORT)**

Working balance \$2,944.65. Today's Donations \$137.27 RCM return \$189.56 Expenses: \$850

Ending balance: \$2421.48

RSC Donation: \$363.22

Ending Actual: \$2,058.26

Prudent Reserve: \$343.60

**Meeting adjourned and closed with the Third Step Prayer.**

**Next Area Service Meeting: November 9th, 2024 at Livin Clean at 1:30 PM.**

---

**ATTACHMENTS: ASC Motions, GSR Reports, Flyers, RCM Report**

## NA of NWA ASC Treasurer's Report September 14th, 2024

Deposits		\$387.18
Date	Reason	Amount
9-Aug	Donations	\$387.18

Debits			(\$2,458.44)
Date	Check #	Reason	Amount
6-Aug	1484	RCM Travel	\$350.00
7-Aug	1483	RSC Donation	\$683.22
7-Aug	1485	RSC Donation	\$683.22
19-Aug	1486	Storage	\$742.00

Checks Out			(\$50.00)
Check #	To	Reason	Amount
1481	Life Source	ARSCNA	\$50.00

Bank	
Beginning Balance	\$5,409.51
Deposits	\$387.18
Expenses	(\$2,458.44)
Bank Balance	\$3,338.25
Checks Out	(\$50.00)
Prudent Reserve	(\$343.60)
Working Balance	\$2,944.65

Prudent Reserve	(\$343.60)
Beginning	\$893.28
Accrual	\$192.32
Expenses	\$742.00
Reason	Amount
Storage	\$742.00

Donations	\$137.27	Additional Income	\$189.56
From	Amount	Reason	Amount
Livin Clean	\$100.00	RCM Return	\$189.56
New Beginnings	\$37.27		

Today's Expenses			(\$850.00)
Check #	To	Reason	Amount
1487	Crystal S.	RCM Travel	\$350.00
1488	Alicia A.	SZF Host	\$500.00

Today's Transactions	
Donations	\$137.27
Additional Income	\$189.56
Today's Expenses	(\$850.00)
ARSCNA Donation/1489	(\$363.22)
Ending Balance	\$2,058.26

Ending Working	\$2,058.26
Prudent Expenses	(\$742.00)
Ending Prudent	(\$343.60)
Ending Actual	\$2,401.86

Notes: HIPPR remaining budget is \$1,550.32

Speaker Cabins	\$1,074.48
Food	\$1,425.75
Technology	\$501.34
Shirts	\$3,118.00
Basic Text for newcomers	\$80.00
Misc	\$202.77
	<b>\$7,202.34</b>

Date	Description	Memo	Expenses	Income	Balance
10/31/2023	Starting Balance			\$6,250.00	\$6,250.00
9/6/2023	G1-G4		\$400.00		\$5,850.00
11/8/2023	G5 and Pavilion		\$250.00		\$5,600.00
10/2/23	MTOT DISC		\$44.00		\$5,556.00
11/1/23	MTOT DISC		\$13.00		\$5,543.00
9/1/23	MTOT DISC		\$44.00		\$5,499.00
8/1/23	MTOT DISC		\$44.00		\$5,455.00
12/1/23	MTOT DISC		\$112.00		\$5,343.00

4/1/24	MTOT DISC		\$13.00		\$4,807.00
4/9/24	Buffalo Point	Permit	\$50.00		\$4,757.00
5/1/24	MTOT DISC		\$13.00		\$4,744.00
5/8/24	Transfer from Stripe			\$235.46	\$4,979.46
5/10/24	Transfer from stripe			\$67.67	\$5,047.13
5/13/24	Transfer from stripe			\$67.67	\$5,114.80
5/13/24	check 1055	T-Shirts	\$1,000.00		\$4,114.80
5/15/24	Transfer from stripe			\$125.32	
5/16/24	Transfer from stripe			\$439.07	
5/22/24	Check 1054	Tie Dye	\$1,000.00		
5/23/24	Transfer from stripe			\$216.65	
5/31/24	NAWS	Basic Text	\$80.00		
6/3/24	Transfer from stripe			\$33.68	
6/3/24	Amazon	Cards/Dominos		\$27.85	
6/3/24	MTOT DISC		\$13.00		
6/5/24	Transfer from stripe			\$683.81	
6/10/24	BLUFF NRS Fee	Permit	\$100.00		



6/20/24	Transfer from stripe			\$304.35	
6/27/24	Sam's	Food	\$903.14		
6/28/24	Cash	Start-up Cash	\$200.00		
6/28/24	WMT	Food	\$33.35		
7/1/24	Buffalo Concession	Speaker Cabins	\$590.48		
7/1/24	Check 1058	MISC Expenses	\$174.92		
7/1/24	MTOT DISC		\$166.34		
7/2/24	MTOT DEP			\$5,316.57	
7/2/24	Check 1059	T-shirts	\$287.00		
7/6/24	Cash Deposit			\$4,740.00	
7/8/24	Cyndi Farnham	Tye Die	\$831.00		
			<b>\$7,374.49</b>	<b>\$18,765.53</b>	<b>\$11,391.04</b>



# RCM to ASC

9/14/2024

## regional activities==[arscna.org](https://arscna.org)==service materials

- Next RSC: November 2-3 at ARVANA (week before next ASC); requesting \$350 travel budget \*\* returning \$189.56 cash from August travel
- “ARSCNA Service Inventory” response **deadline extended** until November 1st; hard copies provided again today and available online at [arscna.org](https://arscna.org)>Service Materials>ARSCNA Minutes>August 3-4; please return to Wendy B.
- RDa: see full report at [arscna.org](https://arscna.org)
  - NAWs: see [na.org/iddt](https://na.org/iddt), [na.org/survey](https://na.org/survey); nominations requested for World Board Member, WSC Cofacilitator, and Human Resource Panel
  - SZF: [szfna.org](https://szfna.org)=workshop materials archived; Basic Texts to AR Jails project-see Alicia A. to volunteer
- ELECTIONS:
  - Chair: Laurie S. (FUACNA)
  - Vice-chair: JR S. (CAANA)
  - Secretary: Amanda V. (CAANA)
  - Sec.-in-Train.: **OPEN**
  - Treasurer: David D. (CAANA)
  - Treas.-in-Train.: **OPEN**
  - Communication Coordinator: Jennifer B. (CAANA)
  - Policy and Procedure: Wendy B. (NWAANA)
- Old Business:
  - 2024-05-01= add 1 yr clean time to phonenumber volunteer requirements: PASS
- **New Business//Back to Groups** (GSR conscience):
  - Convention Chair nomination: Chuck B. (NWANNA)
  - SZF: **conscience to Alicia A. before October 1st**
    - =Fellowship Devt. Coord.: Kristen D. 2<sup>nd</sup> term
    - =Public Relations Coord.: Craig G. 2<sup>nd</sup> term
- NWAANA hosting Southern Zonal Forum October 25-27, 2024 \*\*flyer @ [naofnwa.org](https://naofnwa.org)
  - volunteers wanted to help with transportation from XNA = TBD
  - NWANNA PR booth to be staffed during presentation to professionals Friday afternoon
  - workshops held Saturday afternoon



# SERVICE INVENTORY OF ARSCNA

## OUR DEFINITION OF PURPOSE FROM ARSCNA GUIDELINES:

"The purpose of the Arkansas Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous (ARSCNA) is to be supportive of its member Areas and Groups and their primary purpose of carrying the Narcotics Anonymous message to the addict who still suffers. This is achieved by associating the Areas and Groups within its geographical boundaries and to serve as a communication link between them. The ARSCNA also exists to assist its member Areas and Loner Groups with situations and needs outside the scope of their experience and to provide identified services on a statewide basis. Through all of this, the Arkansas Regional Service Committee encourages the growth of the Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous. Although the Arkansas Regional Service Committee members may offer experience, strength, and hope as well as suggestions, the ARSCNA does not have binding authority over the decisions or activities of any Areas or any Groups."

- HOW WELL DO YOU THINK THE RSC HAS DONE IN THE LAST FEW YEARS AT SUPPORTING MEMBER AREAS AND GROUPS IN THEIR PRIMARY PURPOSE OF CARRYING THE NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS MESSAGE TO THE ADDICT WHO STILL SUFFERS?

EXCELLENT 5      4      3      2      1      TERRIBLE      NO OPINION

- HOW WELL DOES THE RSC PROMOTE AN ATMOSPHERE OF RECOVERY AND ATTRACTIVENESS TO SERVICE?

EXCELLENT 5      4      3      2      1      TERRIBLE      NO OPINION

- HOW WELL IS MENTORSHIP PROVIDED TO HELP TRAIN AND RETAIN TRUSTED SERVANTS AT REGIONAL AND LOCAL LEVELS?

EXCELLENT 5      4      3      2      1      TERRIBLE      NO OPINION

- HOW WELL IS THE FLOW OF INFORMATION BETWEEN NA WORLD SERVICES TO AREAS/GROUPS FACILITATED BY THE RSC ?

EXCELLENT 5      4      3      2      1      TERRIBLE      NO OPINION

- ARE YOU FULLY AWARE OF THE SERVICES PROVIDED BY OUR:

COMMUNICATIONS COORDINATOR?	Y/N
CONVENTION SUBCOMMITTEE?	Y/N
POLICY AND PROCEDURE SUBCOMMITTEE?	Y/N
AD HOC AND PROJECT BASED SUBCOMMITTEES?	Y/N



*Withdrawn*

NWAANA SERVICE COMMITTEE - MOTION TO ASC

DATE: 9-14-24

MOTION # 1

MAKER OF MOTION: Kenneth H.

POLICY CHANGE: YES / NO

MOTION 2ND: James Valentine

MOTION:  For Groups to Fund Act. Carnaivite

INTENT: \_\_\_\_\_

POLICY AFFECTED: \_\_\_\_\_

FINANCIAL IMPACT: \_\_\_\_\_

OUTCOME:    PASSED    FAILED    TABLED    REFERRED TO:

NWAANA SERVICE COMMITTEE - MOTION TO ASC

DATE:

9/14/24

MOTION #

2

MAKER OF MOTION:

Alicia A.

POLICY CHANGE: YES / NO

MOTION 2ND:

Crystal S.

MOTION:

Spend \$500 toward hosting SZF in Oct 2024. Money to be used for snacks throughout the event and PR for professionals.

INTENT:

Support hosting SZF in NWA

POLICY AFFECTED:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

\$500

OUTCOME:

PASSED

FAILED

TABLED

REFERRED TO:



NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.  
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: <i>14 Sept 2024</i>
Group Name: Final Frontier
GSR Name: Chris M
GSR Alt Name:

Donation to ASC	0	Check number	0
-----------------	---	--------------	---

Meeting List			
Place	Time	Type	
Sunday			
Monday			
Tuesday			
Wednesday: 7:30 Life Source Building 682 S Lt Col Leroy Pond Ave Fayetteville AR Lit Study			
Thursday			
Friday			
<del>Saturday: 5:30 Life Source Building 682 S Lt Col Leroy Pond Ave Fayetteville AR Open Discussion</del>			
Total Meetings	18	Total # of people	175
		Total # of new people	0

*Meeting closed*  
*Quintin Kal*

Activities report:

*NA*

Changes in group trusted servants:

*NA*

Positive experiences your group would like to share:

*NA*

Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing?

*NA*

Any upcoming birthdays?

*NA*

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.  
 GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: 9-14-24  
 Group Name: Living Clean  
 GSR Name: Kenneth Howell  
 GSR Alt Name: Open

Donation to ASC \$100.00 Check number 1127 Date 9-2-24

Meeting List

	Place	Time	Type
Sunday	114 Huntsville St.	8 pm	open
Monday	114 Huntsville St.	8 pm	open
Tuesday	114 - - -	8 pm	open
Wednesday	114 - - -	8 pm	open
Thursday	114 - - -	8 pm	open
Friday	114 - - -	8 pm	open
Saturday	114 - - -		open
Total Meetings		Total # of people	Total # of new people

Activities report:

~~Checkers~~  
 None at this time

Changes in group trusted servants:

GSR Kenneth H.

Positive experiences your group would like to share:

Our Group has good attendance

Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing?

None at this time

Any upcoming birthdays?

None that I know of.

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.  
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: 9-14-2024
Group Name: New Beginnings
GSR Name: Chris Dalton
GSR Alt Name:

Donation to ASC <del>\$18.63</del> \$37.27	Check number	Date 8-29-2024
---	--------------	----------------

Meeting List

	Place	Time	Type
Sunday			
Monday			
Tuesday			
Wednesday			
Thursday	Flagstone Church	6:30	chair person's choice
Friday			
Saturday			
<b>Total Meetings</b>	<b>Total # of people</b>	<b>Total # of new people</b>	

Activities report:	Tie Dye Party Memorial Park 9-28-2024 1-5 pm	BYOT	Game night 2nd Friday of every month Food + Fellowship
--------------------	---	------	---

Changes in group trusted servants:	N/A
------------------------------------	-----

Positive experiences your group would like to share:	it's been progressively growing with newcomers
--	--

Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing?	everything is going good
--	--------------------------

Any upcoming birthdays?	none at the moment
-------------------------	--------------------

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.  
 GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: 9-14-24  
 Group Name: New Life  
 GSR Name: Jennifer G.  
 GSR Alt Name: Stephanie H.

Donation to ASC	Check number	Date

Meeting List

Day	Place	Time	Type
Sunday		1 pm	open
Monday		12 pm	Blue Book
Tuesday		7 pm	open
Wednesday		12 pm	open
Thursday		7 pm	open
Friday		12 pm	spot
Saturday			
Total Meetings		Total # of people	Total # of new people
			few

Activities report:  
 Light my fire 4,5,6 camp grounds A,

Changes in group trusted servants:

Positive experiences your group would like to share:

Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing?

Any upcoming birthdays?

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.  
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: 9/11/24
Group Name: No Matter What
GSR Name: James Valentine
GSR Alt Name: Gha Bourake

Donation to ASC	Check number	Date
-----------------	--------------	------

Meeting List			
	Place	Time	Type
Sunday			
Monday	FCC Passion Play Rd	5:30pm	Just for Today
Tuesday			
Wednesday	FCC Passion Play Rd	5:30pm	Living Clean
Thursday	FCC Passion Play Rd	5:30pm	Basic Text
Friday	Coffee Pot	5:30 pm	How & Why
Saturday	Coffee Pot	7pm	Spiritual Principles
Total Meetings	5	Total # of people	Total # of new people

<b>Activities report:</b>
Last Friday Birthday Night
<b>Changes in group trusted servants:</b>
<b>Positive experiences your group would like to share:</b>
<b>Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing?</b>
<b>Any upcoming birthdays?</b>

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.  
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: <u>9-14-24</u>
Group Name: <u>Peaceful Dozen</u>
GSR Name: <u>Chris H.</u>
GSR Alt Name: <u>Crystal W.</u>

Donation to ASC <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Check number <u>N/A</u>	Date <u>N/A</u>
---	-------------------------	-----------------

Meeting List

	Place	Time	Type
Sunday	FUMC - Rogers	6:30 pm	Open
Monday	None		
Tuesday	FUMC - Rogers	6:30 pm	Literature
Wednesday	FUMC - Rogers	7:30 pm	Open
Thursday	FUMC - Rogers	6:30 pm	Open
Friday	FUMC - Rogers	6:30 pm	Open
Saturday	FUMC - Rogers	8am & 6:30pm	Mens / Open
<b>Total Meetings</b>	<u>7</u> <del>10</del> <u>53</u>	<b>Total # of people</b> <u>2062</u>	<b>Total # of new people</b> <u>23</u> (July & Aug)

<b>Activities report:</b>
<u>Annual Halloween Bash</u>
<u>Oct 25th 6-9 pm.</u>
<u>Temporarily stopping bi-monthly speaker meetings.</u>
<b>Changes in group trusted servants:</b>
<u>N/A</u>
<b>Positive experiences your group would like to share:</b>
<u><del>Continued attendance</del></u>
<u>Continued attendance by treatment facilities</u>
<b>Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing?</b>
<u>Saturday morning Mens meeting @ 8 am</u>
<u>could use some support.</u>
<b>Any upcoming birthdays?</b>
<u>Chris H October 19th (2 years)</u>

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AREA OF N.A.  
GROUP SERVICE REP. REPORT TO A.S.C.

Date: 9/14/24  
Group Name: TVG  
GSR Name: Sidney P.  
GSR Alt Name: Lauren C.

Donation to ASC N/A Check number — Date —

Meeting List

	Place	Time	Type
Sunday			
Monday			
Tuesday	Hope Church Moberly Ln	2pm	Womens
Wednesday			
Thursday			
Friday			
Saturday			
Total Meetings		Total # of people 5-10	Total # of new people

Activities report: Nov 2nd, Pancake breakfast, flyer provided. 10

Changes in group trusted servants: N/A

Positive experiences your group would like to share: Step study meetings are going well. Celebrated 2 birthdays. Lauren C. 3yrs Pam F. 7yrs

Any concerns or problems your group is experiencing? Women with more time to come periodically.

Any upcoming birthdays? Nowe

# CALENDAR

DRAFT  
11/11/23  
WB

<p>JAN</p> <p>ASC 2nd Sat.</p> <p>SZF last weekend</p>	<p>FEB</p> <p>RSC - 1st weekend - nominations</p> <p>WSC: 3rd year <sup>open</sup> → CAR votes →</p>	<p>MAR</p> <p>ASC 2nd Sat.</p>
<p>AP</p> <p>WSC meets <sup>2026</sup> <sub>2029</sub></p>	<p>MAY</p> <p>ASC - nominations</p> <p>* RSC - nominations close</p>	<p>JUNE</p> <p>OPEN</p>
<p>JULY</p> <p>ASC - RSC votes due</p> <p>SZF</p>	<p>AUG</p> <p>RSC - elections</p>	<p>SEP</p> <p>ASC - elections - AUDIT</p>
<p>OCT</p> <p>SZF</p>	<p>NOV</p> <p>ASC - mentor review</p> <p>* RSC - 1st weekend</p>	<p>DEC</p> <p>OPEN</p>